Department of Energy
National Nuclear Security Administration
Office of the General Counsel
P. O. Box 5400
Albuquerque, NM 87185
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Dear Mr. White:

This letter is the final response to your January 24, 2013 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for a
copy of:

1. the siting and positioning of Nuclear Power Stations ' i
2. the siting and positioning of Electric Substations and their associated Switching Stations and
Transformers.

After careful review of your request it was determined that any responsive documents would fall under the
Jurisdiction of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and not the National Nuclear Security
Administration (NNSA). Therefore, by copy of this letter, we are transferring your request to them for
processing. NRC will correspond directly with you regarding the outcome of their search.

There are no charges to you for processing your FOIA request.

If you have questions, please contact Mr. Ben C. Jaramillo by e-mail at Ben Jaramillo@nnsa.doe.gov, or
write to the address above. Please reference Control Number FOIA 13-083-J.

Sincerely,

& L Osteon

Elizabeth L. Osheim
Deputy General Counsel

cc: w/ copy of FOIA request

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FOIA/Privacy Officer

Mailstop: T-5 F09

Washington, DC 20555


mailto:Ben.Jaramillo@nnsa.doe.gov

Perez, Delilah

From: Jehanne La Pucelle ?)(®) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 6:20 AM

To: (G) FOIA Services

Subject: BRIGHTON ELECTRICITY MAPPING jpg

Attachments: map_update np_j005.jpg; map_2_new_j006.jpg, map_centre_new_j001.jpg;

map_new_j001.jpg; cim_nebosh_p012.pdf, HOMESTAKE_MINE_SOUTH_DAKOTA_p.pdf

from :
John Stephen White
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to :

FOTIA/PA Officer

NNSA/Office of the General Counsel

P. 0. Box 5409

Albuquerque, NM B7185-5400

23rd January 2013

for the attention of the National Nuclear Security Administration

I would like to submit a Freedom of Information Act Request concerning the following.

1. The Siting and Positioning of Nuclear Power Stations

2. The Siting and Positioning of Electric Substations and their associated Switching Stations
and Transformers.

This is with a view to Health & Safety.

Enclosed is a Map of Brighton and Portslade with the Power Station and Substations located
throughout Brighton City Centre.

I have completed a course Health & Safety which is why Homestake Mines responded to me I
think.

Also I am sending you my US Department of Enegy material.

Regards

John White





